East Brady Borough Council Meeting Minutes

Media: Josh Walzak Leader Vindicator

Regular Meeting -02/04/2025 East Brady Borough Council Room 14 6:00 PM

Meeting brought to order at 6:00 PM with the Pledge of Allegiance and a prayer.

<u>PRESENT:</u> Barbara Mortimer, Joe Hillwig, Denny King, Jenny Switzer, Devon Weidenhof, Joy McCluskey and Mayor Bill Rode. <u>ABSENT:</u> Justin Wagner <u>ROLL CALL:</u> As Above <u>ATTENDANCE</u>: Curtis Double, Josh Walzak and Larry Lennon.

<u>MINUTES</u>: It was moved by Joe Hillwig and seconded by Devon Weidenhof to accept the minutes from the previous meeting with one correction. Motion carried.

CITIZENS TO SPEAK: None.

<u>Maintenance Report:</u> Report given by Curtis Double. He said that we had a brief power outage the other day and the blower at the sewer plant will not work correctly after that. He contacted Steve King with Hey Electric and he is working on it.

We bought a new pH probe from Hach and it was suggested that we buy another one as a spare. *Motion: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Denny King MC*

Joy asked if we had chains for the truck tires. We do not. She will look into purchasing them. *Motion: Joy McCluskey 2nd: Joe Hillwig MC*

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Mayor's Report: N/A

EMS Report: N/A

<u>**Police-</u>** January report provided. Mayor Rode reported that Bob Cornman is being hired as a constable. They are also hiring a new part time police officer.</u>

The police department needs help with their Quick Books program. Susan offered her services on a temporary basis.

Motion to approve: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Devon Weidenhof MC

Engineer's Report – Provided by Larry Lennon with LSSE. The next water committee meeting is now scheduled for Wednesday, February 19, 2025 at 2 pm.

Water/Sewer- Installation of the new Ferry Street lift station was completed Thursday, Jan 30.

Personnel – N/A

<u>Streets & Street Lights</u>: Shirley Slagle called and asked if Slagle Drive could have some anti skid put on it. Discussion followed about Slagle Drive. Larry will look into the Drive. In the meantime, Curtis will put some anti skid on it.

Discussion followed about the driveway that is going around the front of 401 Grant St.

Main Street Committee: Mayor Rode met with Jared. He said they are still accepting surveys.

Building: Kroh Roofing came on Tuesday, Feb. 4 to patch the roof over the Locker room. The CPR/AED training class is tomorrow (Wednesday Feb 5) at 7 pm. Currently 5 people have registered.

<u>**Rental Approval:**</u> EBHS Class of 1975 wants to rent the Locker Room on Saturday September 27 at 5 pm for a class reunion. \$100.00

Ashley Rodgers wants to rent the Gym and Locker room Saturday, Feb. 8 from 6-8. \$200.00 Motion to approve rentals: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Devon Weidenhof MC

Municipal Approval: N/A

Parks and trails: Discussion regarding the trail parking lot at the sewer plant.

<u>UNFINISHED BUSINESS</u>: Review of the Pending/Unfinished Projects spreadsheet. Armstrong is coming on Wednesday to take down our Christmas lights. The new light at the corner of Water and Brady Street is blinking.

The audit letter was signed and the auditors filed it with the DCED.

NEW BUSINESS: The Police Association is selling Marianna's Subs and Pizza as a fundraiser. Susan has an order form. Please support our police association.

CORRESPONDENCE: None.

MONTHLY BILLS:

Motion to pay the bills: Joe Hillwig 2nd: Devon Weidenhof MC

EXECUTIVE SESSION: entered into Executive session at 7:18 pm to discuss pending litigation. Back in session at 8:10 pm.

Motion to adjourn meeting: Jenny Switzer 2nd: Devon Weidenhof MC Meeting adjourned at 8:10 pm.

Submitted by: ____

Susan D. Buechele Secretary/Treasurer

The next meeting is February 18, 2025.